

# RE: Direct to Cabinet for Wednesday : Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Regs

---

**From:** "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">  
**To:** "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 13 Oct 2017 16:00:19 -0400

---

I agree that this would likely be non-discussion at Cabinet given the technical nature of the regulations. On timing, we have not yet seen draft materials and although we prepared a note based on the information we have from our regular fair hydro meetings, it has a cursory summary of the regulations and quite a few holes. As of yesterday neither TBS officials nor the Provincial Controller had seen the draft regulations and both expressed a desire to review them. At this stage I would be concerned that no one outside the ministry would have the time to truly review and provide advice on the regulations, and if they did it would be at the expense of members themselves having time with the material.

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Greenberg, Martha (CAB)  
**Sent:** October 13, 2017 3:49 PM  
**To:** Davidson, Steven (CAB) <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>; Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>; Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB) <Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>  
**Subject:** RE: Direct to Cabinet for Wednesday : Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Regs

Thanks. They asked yesterday we said no, there is no need for them to rush in based on what we know, we understand OPG wants to go out to the market in November, we said oct. 25th would be fine for that (even LRC on Oct. 30!). Obviously others feel differently. We have nothing from them which is why it was kicked off LRC on Monday but now they are ready??

Hmmmmmm....

Agree this isn't something that will need a lot of discussion, it's just another step to getting out there.

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Davidson, Steven (CAB)  
**Sent:** October-13-17 3:40 PM  
**To:** Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)  
**Subject:** FW: Direct to Cabinet for Wednesday : Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Regs

Steven Davidson  
Deputy Minister and  
Associate Secretary of the Cabinet,  
Policy and Delivery

The Cabinet Office  
99 Wellesley Street West  
Room 6420, Whitney Block  
Toronto ON M7A 1A1  
Tel 416 325 3759  
Fax 416 325 7631

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** October-13-17 3:23 PM  
**To:** Davidson, Steven (CAB); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY)

Subject: Direct to Cabinet for Wednesday : Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Regs

Hi.

Just concluded 1:1 with Bevan. He confirmed that we should track to next Wednesday for the OFHP Regulations to keep it all on track and that while it is a bit dramatic to go direct to cabinet, etc they don't think that it would be much of a discussion since it's just implementing what we said we would do.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault Ministry of Energy [andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca)  
416-327-3550 (o)  
416-436-6370 (m)